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Cork County Council Waste Water Discharge Licences to Conna, Carrignavar, Glanworth 
and Riverstick 

Dear Sir/Madam 

In accordance with Regulation 28( 1)  of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as 
amended, the Agency notifies you of its decision to grant Waste Water Discharge licences, subject to 
conditions, to Cork County Council in  respect of the agglomerations named Conna Register No. D0439- 
01, Carrignavar Reg No. DO51 7-01, Glanworth Reg No. D0450-01 and Riverstick Reg No. D0433-01. 

A copy of the Decisions and Inspector's Reports, including all associated application documentation, is 
available for inspection on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. 

I 
flease note that there is no requireinerzt.fbr you to ackrzowledge receipt qftltis e-mail. 

Yours faithfully 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Tffice of Cliinate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Tel: 053-9160600 
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